Sandeep Bhat

From: Ashish Mishra <m.ashish@ihcltata.com>

Sent: 07 December 2024 18:54

To: Sandeep Bhat; Karthick K; Simran

Cc: Shama Nair; Rajan Desai; Lovejot Sekhon; Swapnil Sutar; Suraj Kumbhar; Dhruv Shetty; Noel Dias; Swapnil Shejwal; Soni Viswanathan; Rajesh
B; Akshaya Mohan; Bholanath Jha; Simran; Amit Singh; Suganthraj B; Azmath Baig; Sowri Raja; John Victor M; Gazal Chowdhri

Subject: RE: TFS preferred brands and models for Qmin

Dear Sandeep,
Please refer

e Freezer:. As discussed | am ordering HOSHIZAKI : FTW70MS4 , since this is not be available with regional Hoshizaki warehouse / Dealers lead time might be 8-10 days, -

e FDU - For both sites, the FDU specification is 900 x 665 x 1235 mm. , Chennai already supplied 1200 MM as per BOQ , Kolkata 900 mm is supplied as per BOQ_

e  Container without hole: PO Released & acknowledged by Meera Marketing .

Thanks & Regards,
ASHISH MISHRA
Lead— Operation Qmin
M: +91 9096126368
m.ashish@ihcltata.com

Gmin

THE INDIAN HOTELS COMPANY LIMITED
1°* Floor, Oxford House, 15/17 N.F. Road, Apollo Bunder,

Colaba, Mumbai 400 001
www.ihcltata.com
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From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Sent: 07 December 2024 18:51

To: Ashish Mishra <m.ashish@ihcltata.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Simran <simran4@ihcltata.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar
<swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhruv Shetty <dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias
<noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Shejwal <swapnil.shejwal@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh
B <rajesh.b@tajhotels.com>; Akshaya Mohan <akshaya.mohan@ihcltata.com>; Bholanath Jha <bholanath.jha@tajhotels.com>; Simran <simrand@ihcltata.com>; Amit
Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Suganthraj B <suganthraj.b@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Sowri Raja
<sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>; John Victor M <johnvictor.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Gazal Chowdhri <gazal.chowdhri@ihcltata.com>

Subject: RE: TFS preferred brands and models for Qmin

** EXTERNAL EMAIL Open with Caution **

Dear Ashish

Please find reply on this

o Freezer:. As discussed | am ordering HOSHIZAKI : FTW70MS4 , since this is not be available with regional Hoshizaki warehouse /
Dealers lead time might be 8-10 days,



e FDU - For both sites, the FDU specification is 900 x 665 x 1235 mm. , Chennai already supplied 1200 MM as per BOQ, Kolkata
900 mm is supplied as per BOQ

Container without hole: PO Released & acknowledged by Meera Marketing

Thanks & Regards

Sandeep Bhat

Senior Manager Purchase

Travel foods Services Pvt Ltd
Shivsagar Estate A-Block, 1st floor
Dr A.B Road , Worli Mumbai -400018
Mob : 9821945599

From: Ashish Mishra <m.ashish@ihcltata.com>

Sent: 07 December 2024 18:27

To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Simran <simran4@ihcltata.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar
<swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhruv Shetty <dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias
<noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Shejwal <swapnil.shejwal@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh
B <rajesh.b@tajhotels.com>; Akshaya Mohan <akshaya.mohan@ihcltata.com>; Bholanath Jha <bholanath.jha@tajhotels.com>; Simran <simran4@ihcltata.com>; Amit
Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Suganthraj B <suganthraj.b@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Sowri Raja
<sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>; John Victor M <johnvictor.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Gazal Chowdhri <gazal.chowdhri@ihcltata.com>

Subject: RE: TFS preferred brands and models for Qmin

Dear Sandeep & Kartik

Pursuant to discussion Please refer to comments and attached email for final equipment list and layout. Regarding the list you shared, | have verified the specifications &
brand as the TFS-recommended brand.

1) Freezer: The undercounter front door freezer is shown in the picture of the equipment list and included the layout attached for reference Please use top door freezer
in others outlets and order undercounter front door opening freezers for Chennai and Kolkata.

2) FDU - For both sites, the FDU specification is 900 x 665 x 1235 mm.



Container without hole: Please confirm that 2 additional containers without holes have been ordered for both locations in addition to the regular containers.
Thanks & Regards,

ASHISH MISHRA

Lead— Operation Qmin

M: +91 9096126368

m.ashish@ihcltata.com

From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 07 December 2024 13:57

To: Gazal Chowdhri <gazal.chowdhri@ihcltata.com>; Ashish Mishra <m.ashish@ihcltata.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Swapnil
Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhruv Shetty <dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias
<noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Shejwal <swapnil.shejwal@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh
B <rajesh.b@tajhotels.com>; Akshaya Mohan <akshaya.mohan@ihcltata.com>; Bholanath Jha <bholanath.jha@tajhotels.com>; Simran <simran4@ihcltata.com>; Amit
Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Suganthraj B <suganthraj.b@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Sowri Raja
<sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>; John Victor M <johnvictor.m@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: TFS preferred brands and models for Qmin

** EXTERNAL EMAIL Open with Caution **
Hi Sandeep,
If this equipment kept underneath the counter, how can we use it.
Refer to the attached image
Freezer should be front door opening instead of top door opening.
Regards,
Karthick
From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Sent: Saturday, December 7, 2024 1:49 PM
To: Gazal Chowdhri <gazal.chowdhri@ihcltata.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Mishra <m.ashish@ihcltata.com>
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

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Gazal /Karthick

Reference to trail email we have taken approval on each items before ordering sharing you the same, Freezer Model as per BOQ was Western 103 Chest freezer & we

recommended _ which is approved by Ashish

Brand Model As per BOQ

-,__'.__...-"_'_'_
Western :
Size Small
Type Top open



Brand Western refrigeration

Capacity 100 L
Number of Doors 1
Model Name/Number Nwhda125h-hc

Recommended by TFS & approved Model

: > =
Product Dimensions 56.6D x 57.5W x 84.3H Centimeters
Brand BLUE STAR
Model Name CF3-130NEYW

Colour White
Iltem Weight 28000 Grams



TFS Preferred Brand & Model

tit
5.MNo. Product Name Brand Name Specs Load e . . R
¥ Brand Model no Dimensions fSpecs
1 Freezer Western 103 L555(W) X 640 (D)X 8280 (H) |0.5KW 1 Bluestar CF3-130NEYW 566 x 575 x 843
1721t (700 W X 750D X 850 H
2 Under-Counter Chiller (Single Door) |Western 21t 'l_ ) 0.5KW 1 ]
[FTW-7ORMS4,/LSA) Same as suggested by Omin team
GN3100B8T 1795x700x860
3 Under-Counter Chiller (Three Door) |Western ) AT 0.BEW 1
(WxDxH in mm) Bluestar UCH3D05005 1800*700%850
HOT DRIMNE MAKER 5 L MODEL
4 Tea Dispenser Brew(Pradeep) |NO.111513 Insulated Tea Brewer|2.5KW 1
with Timer 5 L Same as suggested by Omin team
re
. . ; Model NO 111563 5L S kW A
LT A
ea Brewer rew ——— 2. V 2
Pradeep 111513
HOT DRIMNE MAKER 1L MODEL NO
B Filter Coffee Machine Brew :111502-COFFEE BREWER 1L/ 25 KW 1
200 GM5 S5ame as suggested by Omin team
. I
7 Owven - Speed Oven KO2-3001T 15 Middle by Model NO CIBOPLUS/B 3.5KW 1
Merry chef E15 Power- 3 KW/ 5ingle phase
8 Coffee Machi L Muowva Simonelli Appia Life 2 3 5 W 1 1
cres Machine sves Group (L31"XB22"XHz21") |77
Lacarimali Bubhble 2 2 Grouper Semiautomatic
€




From: Gazal Chowdhri <gazal.chowdhri@ihcltata.com>

Sent: 07 December 2024 12:39

To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Mishra <m.ashish@ihcltata.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

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

Sure. However, we did point this out on the call yesterday as well.
Will await Ashish's response once he closes this with Sandeep.
Warm Regards,

Gazal Chowdhri

Corporate Director - Qmin Sales, Partnerships & Alliances
T +91 22 66651045 | M +91 9819636191

From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, December 7, 2024 12:37:21 PM

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

Hi Gazal,



There is some discussion between Sandeep and Ashish, I have not part of it.
Informed Ashish already, he told that will speak with Sandeep on the same..

Regards,
Karthick

From: Gazal Chowdhri <gazal.chowdhri@ihcltata.com>

Sent: Saturday, December 7, 2024 12:34 PM

To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Mishra <m.ashish@ihcltata.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-
corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhruv Shetty
<dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Shejwal <swapnil.shejwal@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni
Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh B <rajesh.b@tajhotels.com>; Akshaya Mohan <akshaya.mohan@ihcltata.com>; Bholanath
Jha <bholanath.jha@tajhotels.com>; Simran <simran4@ihcltata.com>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Suganthraj B
<suganthraj.b@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>; John
Victor M <johnvictor.m@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: TFS preferred brands and models for Qmin

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Karthick,
The requirement detailing given by us was front opening, right?
Warm Regards,
Gazal Chowdhri

Corporate Director - Qmin Sales, Partnerships & Alliances
T+91 22 66651045 | M +91 9819636191

From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, December 7, 2024 12:22:25 PM

To: Ashish Mishra <m.ashish@ihcltata.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Swapnil
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Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhruv Shetty <dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias
<noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Shejwal <swapnil.shejwal@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Gazal
Chowdhri <gazal.chowdhri@ihcltata.com>; Rajesh B <rajesh.b@tajhotels.com>; Akshaya Mohan <akshaya.mohan@ihcltata.com>; Bholanath Jha
<bholanath.jha@tajhotels.com>; Simran <simran4@ihcltata.com>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Suganthraj B
<suganthraj.b@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>; John Victor M
<johnvictor.m@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: TFS preferred brands and models for Qmin

** EXTERNAL EMAIL Open with Caution **
Hi Ashish/Sandeep,
Please confirm on Single door freezer model, which we received is top door open and kept underneath the counter. It’s difficult to use while operations.

Kindly discuss and confirm on the same, to proceed further.

Regards,
Karthick

From: Ashish Mishra <m.ashish@jihcltata.com>

Sent: 15 November 2024 12:24

To: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Cec: Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Suraj
Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com™>; Dhruv Shetty <dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>;
Swapnil Shejwal <swapnil.shejwal@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Gazal Chowdhri
<gazal.chowdhri@ihcltata.com>; Rajesh B <rajesh.b@tajhotels.com>; Akshaya Mohan <akshaya.mohan@ihcltata.com>; Bholanath Jha
<bholanath.jha@tajhotels.com>; Simran <simran4(@ihcltata.com>

Subject: RE: TFS preferred brands and models for Qmin

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sandeep,
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Please order Tea Brewer Model NO 111563 5L - Qty 6 (3 - Chennai, 3 - Kolkata). I am in contact with team Pradeep for an extra container without a hole, and
will have clarity by Tuesday.

Thanks & Regards,
ASHISH MISHRA
Lead— Operation Qmin
M: +91 9096126368
m.ashish@ihcltata.com

@min

THE INDIAN HOTELS COMPANY LIMITED
1% Floor, Oxford House, 15/17 N.F. Road, Apollo Bunder,
Colaba, Mumbai 400 001

www.ihcltata.com
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From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Sent: 14 November 2024 12:52

To: Ashish Mishra <m.ashish@ihcltata.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Suraj
Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Shejwal
<swapnil.shejwal@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Gazal Chowdhri
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

Your reply is awaited on alternate model Tea Brewer Model NO 111563 5L

From: Ashish Mishra <m.ashish@jihcltata.com>

Sent: 07 November 2024 18:35

To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Cec: Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar(@k-corp.in>; Suraj
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
Refer to comments and vendor details based on our call conversation.
S.No. Product Name Brand Name Specs Load | Quantity . .
Brand Model no Dimensions /Specs
1 Freezer Western (II(—)S L 355(W) X 640 (D)X 880 0.5KW 1 Bluestar CF3-130NEYW 566 x 575 x 843
Under-Counter Chiller (Single 1721t (700 W X 750 D X 850 H)
2 West 0.5KW 1
Door) estern (FTW-70MS4/LSA) Same as suggested by Qmin team
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Under-Counter Chiller (Three

GN3100BT 1795x700x860

3 West . 0.8KW
Door) ester (WxDxH in mm) Bluestar | UCH3D0500S 1800*700%850
HOT DRINK MAKER 5 L
4 Tea Dispenser I Brew(Pradeep) | MODEL NO.111513 Insulated 2.5KW
Tea Brewer with Timer 5 L Same as suggested by Qmin team
Model NO 111563 5L
5 Tea Brewer I Brew 255x530x350 2.5 KW
Pradeep 111513
HOT DRINK MAKER 1L
6 Filter Coffee Machine I Brew MODEL NO : 111502-COFFEE | 2.5 KW
BREWER 1L /200 GMS Same as suggested by Qmin team
7 Oven - Speed Oven K02-3001T 1S | Middle by Model NO CIBOPLUS/B 3.5KW
Merry chef E1S Power- 3 KW/ Single phase
. Nuova Simonelli Appia Life 2
8 Coffee Machine Lavazza Group (L 31" X B 22" X H 21") 2.5 KW
Lacarimali Bubble 2 2 Grouper Semiautomatic
Hey café Buddy dozer Manual Coffee grinder
LG 28 L Convection Microwave
. Oven (MC2846BG, 1.05
9 Microwave oven LG Black) 440 | kW MWOO1-
(L) X320(D) Karma 2510KM Commercial Microwave
DEEP FRYER ELECTRIC
10 Fryer Eco Fryer /SINGLE TANK /CAPACITY : | 2.5 KW
6LTR
eldorado 8ltrs single tank electric fryer
. . Middle by 0.5K
11 Juice bubbler Middle by (SIZE:400X290X680MM) W . . . '
Cofrimell capri 2 m Drink Dispenser 10 x 2 Ltrs
12 FDU - Food Display Unit Western 1200 x 665 x 1235 mm 1 KW Bluestar | KORALI2CSQP 1200*750*1300
Panini Press with flat
13 Griller Butler plates SINGLE HEAD 22KW

CONTACT GRIL
DIMENSIONS : 435X410X213

Same as suggested by Qmin team

13




| 14 | Oil Diffuser Fabricated Size to confirm by TSF project | | 1 | |

Thanks & Regards,
ASHISH MISHRA
Lead— Operation Qmin
M: +91 9096126368
m.ashish@ihcltata.com

Qmin

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

Sent: 07 November 2024 15:31

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
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<bholanath.jha@tajhotels.com>
Subject: RE: TFS preferred brands and models for Qmin

** EXTERNAL EMAIL Open with Caution **

Dear Ashish ,
Reference to your comments Please refer to my comments

o As per Pradeep Dealer Meera marketing Tea Brewer 111563 is discontinued Kindly suggest suitable model

« The Nuova Simonelli Appia Life 2 Group is currently out of stock and is expected to arrive in India by the end of this month. The
supplier has suggested an alternative model, the Appia 2g Compat, which has the same specifications except for a smaller boiler
capacity ie 7.5 Ltrs . Please find the catalogue attached for your reference. Please suggest

« Automatic Grinder recommended as follows Firenze On Demand Grinder : catalogue attached

« As per Middleby is not having Juice bubbler currently neither they have supplied to Qmin earlier hence we contacted Pride
Kitchen equipment , they have suggested Brand FROSTIER Model ,PP8X2, as per them they are already supplying this Qmin
outlets , please confirm,

Thanks & Regards

Sandeep Bhat

Senior Manager Purchase

Travel foods Services Pvt Ltd
Shivsagar Estate A-Block , 1st floor
Dr A.B Road , Worli Mumbai -400018
Mob : 9821945599

From: Ashish Mishra <m.ashish@ihcltata.com>
Sent: 06 November 2024 16:10
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To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

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
Please refer to the attached remark marked in yellow. We have also reduced the quantity to 1 for speed and micro oven, which will give TSF further savings.

Thanks & Regards,
ASHISH MISHRA
Lead— Operation Qmin
M: +91 9096126368
m.ashish@ihcltata.com

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Sent: 06 November 2024 14:45

To: Ashish Mishra <m.ashish@ihcltata.com>

Cec: Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar(@k-corp.in>; Suraj
Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Shejwal
<swapnil.shejwal@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: TFS preferred brands and models for Qmin

** EXTERNAL EMAIL Open with Caution **

Dear Ashish

Kindly share your feedback so that we can proceed with placing the order.
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Sent: 04 November 2024 13:05

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

Please find the details as required

From: Ashish Mishra <m.ashish@ihcltata.com>

Sent: 04 November 2024 12:45

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
Kindly share

Thanks & Regards,
ASHISH MISHRA
Lead— Operation Qmin
M: +91 9096126368
m.ashish@ihcltata.com

From: Ashish Mishra
Sent: 31 October 2024 10:24
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

Der Sandeep,
Wishing you and your family & the team at Travel food services a very Happy Diwali!

Thank you for sharing. I would request that you share entire list in excel along with pictures and specifications as for a few models that [ am unable to find on
Google to make comments about.

A few of the dimensions/specs are different; hopefully, they will fit into the layout

Thanks & Regards,
ASHISH MISHRA
Lead— Operation Qmin
M: +91 9096126368
m.ashish@ihcltata.com

Gmin

THE INDIAN HOTELS COMPANY LIMITED
1*! Floor, Oxford House, 15/17 N.F. Road, Apollo Bunder,
Colaba, Mumbai 400 001

www.ihcltata.com

TA] seLeQrons GATEWAY VIVANTA GINGER ami Qmin  TAJ@

WORLD'S STRONGEST INDIA'S STRONGEST
HOTEL BRAND 2024 BRAND 2024

2022 | 2021 2023 | 2022 | 2020

Brand Fenancw
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From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Sent: 30 October 2024 14:29

To: Ashish Mishra <m.ashish@ihcltata.com>

Cec: Rajan Desai <rajan.desai(@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar(@k-corp.in>; Suraj
Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Shejwal
<swapnil.shejwal@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: TFS preferred brands and models for Qmin

** EXTERNAL EMAIL Open with Caution **
Dear Ashish ,

As discussed, I am sharing the preferred brands and models, ensuring their specifications align with those listed in the Qmin BOQ. Please approve them so we
can move forward with placing the orders
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TF5 Prefered Brand & Model
5.MOo. Product Name Bramd Mame Specs Load | Quantity Erand Model mo Dimeslons /Spres

1 Freszer Westarm 103 L555/W] X 840 (DX BEOD [H) |0.5KW L Blusstar CF3-LI0ONEYW SE6 373 x E43
1721t (700 W X 750 D X 850 H

2 Under-Counter Chiller [Single Door) Western { I O.5KW 1
[FTw-TOMSS /154 Same 3s suggested by Omin team
GN3I1DDET LT85xTOOXEED

3 Under-Counter Chiller [Three Door) Western O.BEW 1 _ _
[WxDxH I n mmj) Bluestar UCHI DOS00S 1EDO*700*ES0
HOT DRINK MAKER 5 L MODEL

4 Tza Dlspenser | Brew|Fradeep] |NDO.111513 Insulated Tea Brawsar |2.5KW 1
with Timer 5 L Same as suggested by Omin team
Modd NO 111583 5L

5 Tea Brawer | Brew 2.5 KW 2
255x530x350 Fradzszp 111513
HOT DRINK MAKER 1LMODELND

1] Filter Coffes Machine | Brew :111502-COFFEE EREWER LL f 2.5 KW L
200 GMS Same as suggested by Omin teaam

7 Owen - Speed Oven KOZ2-3001T 15 Middleby Model NO CIBD PLUS/E 3.5KW 2 Merry chef ELS Power- 3 KW/ Single phaze
Nuowa Simonelll Appla Ufe 2 _

E Coffes Machine Lawvaia . N . 25 KW 1
Group (L31"X BE22" X H 21" Lacarimall Bubble 2 2 Grouper Semlautomatic

Hay café Buddy doser Manual Coffee grinder

LE 2E LConvection Microwawve

3 MiCrowave oven LG Owven (MC2B35EG, Black) 105 KW 2

440 (L) x320([D] Karma MWDOO1-2510KM Commercial Microwawve

D'EEF FRYER ELECTRIC /SINGLE

1o Fryer Eco Fyer 23 KW z
TANE fCAPACITY : 6LTR eldorado Eltrs slgl e tank & ectri ¢ fryer
niddleb

11 Julce bubbler nMiddleby ¥ 05 KW 2
[SIZE:400X2 90K EB0MM] Coifrl mell caprl 2 m Drink Dispenser 10 x 2 Lirs

12 FDOU - Food Display Unit Western 12100 ® 665 x 1235 mm 1 KW 1 Bluestar KORALLZCSOP 1200*750*1300
Faninl Press with flatplates

13 Griller Butler 31 MGELE HEAD CONTALT GRIL 2.2 KW z
DIMENSIONS : 435X410X213 Same 3z suggested by Omin taam

14 C il ey Fabricated 1500 MM 0.B KW 1

Thanks & Regards

Sandeep Bhat

Senior Manager Purchase
Travel foods Services Pvt Ltd

Shivsagar Estate A-Block , 1st floor
Dr A.B Road , Worli Mumbai -400018

Mob : 9821945599
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DISCLAIMER: This email (including any attachments) is intended for the sole use of the intended recipient/s and may contain material that is
CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVATE COMPANY INFORMATION. Any review or reliance by others or copying or distribution or forwarding of any or all of
the contents in this message is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. The opinions expressed are those of the sender, and do not necessarily reflect those of the Company.
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by email and delete all copies; your cooperation in this regard is appreciated.
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